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January 4, 2017

TO: Gold Coast Transit District Board of Directors

FROM: Debbie Wiliams DWW
Director Human Resources

SUBJECT:  Employee Service Award for Cindy Robinson, Operations Supervisor

Please join us in congratulating GCTD’s Operations Supervisor Cindy Robinson on her
twenty-five year employment anniversary with Gold Coast Transit District. Cindy joined GCTD
as a Bus Operator on January 6, 1992.

Cindy is married over 27 years to Rodger Stephens GCTD’s Maintenance Material Specialist.
They have a child, Valerie Stephens (24 years old).

Cindy and Rodger reside in Oxnard. In her spare time she enjoys concerts, camping, fishing,
hiking and sunset walks on the beach. She also enjoys the quality time with her family.

Cindy is looking forward to finally finishing the home improvement projects on their home and
then eventually retiring from work and travel.

On behalf of the GCTD Board and staff, we recognize and appreciate Cindy Robinson for her
devoted efforts and extend our sincere thanks for her dedicated service to GCTD and her
commitment to our service community.
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